STAFF REPORT
DATE: May 29, 2019

RE: 100 Blk Southard Street ROW
(permit application # T2019-0240)

FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Royal
Poinciana tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following:

Tree Species: Royal Poinciana (Delonix regia)





















Diameter: 20.3”

Location: 80% (some minor root issues with asphalt and sidewalk)
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 60% (fair, looks like typical older Royal Poinciana tree in Key
West, canopy center primarily over main trunk area.)

Total Average Value = 80%

Value x Diameter = 16.2 replacement caliper inches

The applicant was requested to submit an arborist report documenting any
decay in the tree and termite or insect infestation including photos. No
evidence was observed during street inspection. Further documentation
needed.
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